
Windsor Central Supervisory Union
and

Windsor Central Unified Union
School District

Monthly Meeting of the Board

May 02, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.
via

ZOOM video-conferencing
This is a virtual meeting only- no physical location.

(HOW to join a Zoom meeting)
You must install the necessary software PRIOR to joining a meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/84147053666?pwd=dlRqZUN6WWZHTjZKdEZubmwrdGZPQT09

Meeting ID: 841 4705 3666
Passcode: 033917
One tap mobile

+13126266799,,84147053666# US (Chicago)
+19292056099,,84147053666# US (New York)

Robert’s Rules of Order

1

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=14&v=vFhAEoCF7jg&feature=emb_title
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/84147053666?pwd=dlRqZUN6WWZHTjZKdEZubmwrdGZPQT09
https://diphi.web.unc.edu/files/2012/02/MSG-ROBERTS_RULES_CHEAT_SHEET.pdf


Agenda

1. Call to order
2. Amendments to the Agenda
3. Public Comment
4. Reports:

a. Superintendent
b. Directors
c. Students

5. Time Scheduled Appointments
a. Audit Presentation - J. Fenn
b. Presentation of  WUHSMS Leadership Model - S. Sousa

6. Committee Updates
a. Finance Committee Update
b. Policy Committee Update

i. Policy Adoption:
1. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
2. Student Conduct and Discipline

c. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
d. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update
e. Working Groups Update

7. Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes
b. Approve WCSU Comprehensive Improvement Plan
c. Approve new hires

8. Accept Resignations
9. Public Comment
10. Executive Session if needed
11. Reflection

a. What did we do well?
b. What could we do better?

12. Adjourn by 7:30 p.m.
Board stays for MAEC interviews

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 2



AGENDA ITEM #1 Call to Order

PURPOSE:
To begin the meeting, the Chair will determine if a quorum is present, then call the
meeting to order.

WHO:
Chair: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

AGENDA ITEM #2 Amendments to the Agenda

PURPOSE:
To add or delete items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda
may be amended.

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Amendments should be the exception, not
the rule.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

AGENDA ITEM #3 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 3



● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,
clearly state your name for the minutes, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #4 Superintendent, Directors, and Student Reports

From the Superintendent
In the last two weeks, we have seen an increase in covid cases in our schools and
according to the Vermont Department of Health, this is in line with the increased
community transmission as well. We continue to update the WCSU covid dashboard as
we learn about positive cases and are notifying families when three or more cases are
identified in a common space (classroom, team, or club).

We have been advised by the Department of Health to utilize the "tools in our toolbox"
(voluntary masking, classroom pods, covid vaccination, and antigen testing) to help
stop the spread of covid in our schools and in our community. Some of our students
and faculty continue to voluntarily wear masks, and families are doing a terrific job
keeping their children home when they are ill. We will continue to provide testing
supplies to families who request them and remain in close contact with the Vermont
Department of Health. All of these e�orts are important pieces of keeping our
buildings open and our community healthy.

Administrators are in full hiring mode.  We have had six retirements and five
resignations this year.  We are also working to fill our newly added positions.  We have
been impressed by the quality of our applicants and are optimistic about our new
team members.  Again this year, an exit survey and in person interview will be given to
all departing faculty members.

Over the last month, I have been meeting with faculty, sta�, students and
administration regarding revising our current Leadership Model at the Middle and
High Schools.  With over one hundred pages of notes and personal conversations, I
will be presenting tonight the recommendations that were made to the faculty.  All
voices spoke to their support of the current administration while also noting the need
for greater student accountability.

First glimpse of the Vermont Annual Snapshot, indicates that WCSU has exceeded the
Standard for Safe, Healthy Schools and High Quality Sta�ng.  We have met the
Vermont Standard for Academic Proficiency and Personalization.  The data is still
being reviewed and has not been released for public viewing.  Once that occurs, a full
presentation will be made to the Board.

Teachers from Springfield School District and our Leadership Team toured classrooms
at the High School on April 27th.  The purpose of these walkthroughs was to refine our
observation and supervision skills in our work with the University of Washington
Center for Educational Leadership.  On April 28th, members of the Agency of

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 4

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar


Education team spent time in each of our schools to complete their Integrated Field
Review.  The Central O�ce provided evidence for compliance with each of the
Educational Quality Standards.  In addition, the AOE Team met with students,
teachers and parents to solicit their feedback on their experiences with WCSU
schools, and observed classes in session.  A final report will be provided for our
consideration.

Tuesday, April 26, 2022

BA KES RES TPVS WES WUHSMS Totals

Pre K 3 7 13 4 33 57

Pre K 4 8 11 8 21 48

K 4 17 4 32 57

Grade 1 9 8 5 47 69

Grade 2 15 21 9 45 90

Grade 3 6 12 6 33 57

Grade 4 10 10 6 40 66

Grade 5 5 9 46 2 62

Grade 6 9 16 46 71

Grade 7 71 71

Grade 8 81 81

Grade 9 84 84

Grade 10 86 86

Grade 11 67 67

Grade 12 98 98

Total Pre K 15 24 12 54 105

Total K-12 58 93 30 92 199 487 959

Total by
School 73 117 42 92 253 487 1064

District
Total

Percentage
Change since
Previous
Month 2 (2.8%) 0 0 0 0 4 (0.8%)

6
(0.5%)

District
Change

26
(2.5%)

District
Change
from 1 year
ago 2020-21

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 5



Tuition Funding Source = “Operating School District” 962

Tuition Funding Source = “Other VT School District” 98

Tuition Funding Source = “Other” 1

Tuition Funding Source = “VT State Agency” 2

Tuition Funding Source = “Private” (PreK only) 1

Total 1064

WCSU Enrollment by Town (as of 04/26/2022)
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Snsg13v_Ds0s6o-tposApLf7-MiMZdzKZKDbu
o8htcA/edit?usp=sharing

From the Director of Instructional Technology
Over April vacation we had 65 new wireless access points hung at the WUHSMS. These
new wireless access points have allowed us to provide greater wifi coverage in parts of
the building that were previously underserved by wifi. Unfortunately there were some
issues that emerged after the installation and in the week following vacation, including
some older switches that were unable to power the new wireless access points, and
some configuration issues. However we’ve been able to make some tweaks to the
wireless in the week following vacation and we are working with the vendor to improve
the overall performance of the wifi. In the long run we are optimistic that these new
wireless access points will o�er us a significant upgrade over our old hardware.

Following April vacation we o�ered the opportunity for 9th grade students at the
WUHSMS to participate in the “bring your own device” program instead of using a
school issued Chromebook. For the 2022-23 school year we will be o�ering 9th - 12th
grade students a choice of bringing their own device or using a school issued
Chromebook. Additionally, 9th - 12th grade students who choose to use a school
issued Chromebook will be o�ered an opportunity to purchase the Chromebook upon
graduation for a small fee.

From the Director of Instructional Support Services
❖ Educational Support Team (EST) & Multi-Tier System of Supports (MTSS)

highlights:
➢ Audrey Richardson is facilitating a HSMS MTSS steering committee, which

is drafting recommendations for process/implementation
➢ Amanda Rank is participating in VT MTSS workshop with other districts

around the state regarding process and documents for EST and MTSS
❖ Equity highlights:

➢ QSA Group participated in Transgender Visability day by participating in a
planned walkout, which was a success

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 6

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Snsg13v_Ds0s6o-tposApLf7-MiMZdzKZKDbuo8htcA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Snsg13v_Ds0s6o-tposApLf7-MiMZdzKZKDbuo8htcA/edit?usp=sharing


➢ Social Justice Group held a middle school advisory on the N-Word with
high school students supporting this work

➢ Mentoring Program has increased by 6 mentor/mentee pairs compared to
last year

❖ Special Education highlights
➢ ARP IDEA grant approved
➢ Beginning the writing of next year’s IDEA grant
➢ Continued training utilizing Goalbook for goal writing and progress

monitoring

AGENDA ITEM #5 Time Scheduled Appointments

a. Audit Presentation- Director of Finance and Operations Jim Fenn

b. Presentation of WUHSMS Leadership Model- Superintendent Sousa

AGENDA ITEM #6 Committee Updates

PURPOSE:
To provide an update on the work of other committees.

WHO:
A. Finance Committee Update
B. Policy Committee Update

a. Policy Adoption:
i. Equity, Inclusion, and Diversity in Education
ii. C20- Student Conduct and Discipline

C. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
D. Negotiations, Hiring, and Retention Committee Update
E. Any Working Groups Update

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 7

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/18zU7nqJTF31CgNC-X9jSmc7BxxPcy7Ew0uUWhyv0uCE/edit?usp=sharing


Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 8



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 9



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 10



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 11



AGENDA ITEM #7 Consent Agenda

PURPOSE:
A consent agenda groups routine business into one agenda item to be approved with
one action, rather than filing motions on each item separately.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

● “Motion to approve the consent agenda.” Requires a second, then can be
opened up for discussion. The vote approves/accepts or declines all items in the
consent agenda at once.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 12



a. Approve minutes

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 13



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 14



b. Approve WCSU CIP

c. Approve New Hires:
WUHSMS Assistant Principal, Cody Tancreti
PK-4 Instructional Coach and Math Interventionist, Cynthia Glenn
Elementary Music Teacher, Elizabeth Linsley
TPVS 5/6 Teacher, Francine Franich McGee

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 15

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EF-7qKfdw-bCMOSRZ_5SCuWHvbFe9H3RMwwtFzmTRoo/edit?usp=sharing


Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 16



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 17



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 18



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 19



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 20



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 21



AGENDA ITEM #8 Accept Resignations

KES Physical Education Teacher

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

WUHSMS English Teacher

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 22



Elementary Spanish Teacher

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

WUHSMS Counselor

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 23



WCSU Director of Student Support Services

AGENDA ITEM #9 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules: Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person
stands and announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,
please identify yourself for the record, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #10 Executive Session- if needed

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. The Chair calls for a motion to enter executive session under appropriate 1 V.S.A. §
313. Requires a second and a vote to enter the session. No vote required to exit the
session, as actions cannot be taken in an Executive Session.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 24



AGENDA ITEM #11 Reflection

PURPOSE:
This is a time to process board self-evaluation and implement recommendations for
improvement.

WHO:
Full board

MOTION REQUIRED?
No.

AGENDA ITEM #12 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the meeting

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Board members to stay for MAEC interviews. No board business to be conducted.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 25


